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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human 

Capital, and Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TASB LOCAL 

POLICY UPDATE 121 POLICIES: CFB (LOCAL): ACCOUNTING: 
INVENTORIES AND FD (LOCAL): ADMISSIONS  

 
 
DATE: June 20, 2023        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Administration requests the Board approve TASB Update 121 policies 
CFB(LOCAL): Accounting: Inventories and FD(LOCAL): Admissions in response to 
recent legislative and regulatory changes. As no board meeting is scheduled for July 
2023, TASB suggests presenting the two policies to the Board as implementation must 
occur before the August Board meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of TASB Update 121 policies CFB(LOCAL): Accounting: Inventories and 

FD(LOCAL): Admissions 

 

The outstanding policies included in this update will go to the Board in August.  


